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Questions and Answers 

RFA 23-002 

Community Communications Action Plan 
 
 

DATE: September 7, 2023 
 
TO:  Applicants 
 
FROM: Community Health Division/ Hillsborough County  
  Florida Department of Health 
 
SUBJECT: Questions and Answers: RFA #23-002 
 

 
 
Question #1. In addition to registering on the MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Information Portal 

(which we did last Monday), are there any other registrations that must be completed? 
 
 
Department Response: No additional registrations are required. 
 
 
Question #2. Under Section 9 (Required Forms), I was only able to find two (2) forms which were actually not 
within the RFA itself: Budget Summary Format and Communications and Marketing Plan.  Will somebody 
provide the remaining documents? 

 
 
 
Department Response: Section 9 Forms are required Post Award.  After we make our 
selection for the award we will provide all needed forms to develop and execute the 
contract with the awardee.  There are currently no additional forms needed for the 
applicants. Please follow guidelines for required sections to include in your 
submission. 
 
 
 
 


